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MAINTENANCE 
401 Farmview Drive, Waynesville, NC  28786 

P: 828.456.2402   |  F:  828.456.2452 
 

Maintenance Director: Josh Mease 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

May 11, 2020 
 
 

TO:               ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS 
FROM:         JOSH MEASE, MAINTENANCE DIRECTOR 
SUBJECT:   DESIGN TEAM SERVICES FOR CENTRAL OFFICE INTERIOR 
RENOVATIONS 
 
 

(RFQ PROPOSALS) 
 

 
The following specifications are hereby made a part of the original documents 
 
 
Addendum includes:  Revised Proposal Closing Date and Time 
 
 
 
 

Addendum #1 
 

RFQ PROPOSALS FOR DESIGN TEAM SERVICES FOR CENTRAL OFFICE 
INTERIOR RENOVATIONS 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



     HAYWOOD                                                                

        COUNTY SCHOOLS 
 

 
 

 

MAINTENANCE 
401 Farmview Drive, Waynesville, NC  28786 

P: 828.456.2402   |  F:  828.456.2452 
 

Maintenance Director: Josh Mease 

 

ADDENDUM to RFQ PROPOSALS 
 

Design Team Services for Central Office Interior Renovations 
 

Include: 
 
 

Request for Qualifications Submittal Date is Monday, May 18, 2020 at 12:00 pm EST. 


